# ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21



# Invitation Annual General Meeting

Honorable Member Brother and Sister, Namaskar,

The Annual General Meeting of Aavishkar Working for the development of the intellectual disable will held on Sunday 10<sup>th</sup> October 2021 at 10.00 am in the first floor hall of the society M.I.D.C. Ratnagiri.

### Agenda to meeting

To pay homage to deceased members.

- 1) To read and maintain the minutes of the meeting held on 18th October 2020.
- 2) Institution, sou.Savita Kamat vidhyamandir,Shri. Shamarao Bhide Workshop, Production center, verify and approve the report approved by the Executive board and the accounts given by the auditors of the organization balance sheet dated 1st April 2020 to 31st March 2021.
- Approving the budget for Aavishakar institution, sou. Svita Kamat Vidhyamandir, Shri.
   Shamrao Bhide Workshop ,production center for the year 2021-22.
- 4) To appoint auditors to check the accounts of Aavishkar institute, Sou. Savita Kamat Vidhyamandir, shri, Shamrao Bhide workshop, production center for the year 2021-2022.
- 5) Approve to Appointment of new members appointed by executive Board to fill the vacancies of the Executive Board.
- 6) With permission of the president to take new subject.

Ratnagiri.

Date-26/08/2021

Yours sincerely

Sou. Sampada Joshi. Secretary, Aavishkar



#### Tip:-

- 1) If required quorum is not filled in the meeting, the meeting will be adjourn.
- The scheduled will begin on the spot in 30 minutes and the work will be carried out in the original schedule. There will be no need for a quorum for this meeting.
- 3) The members who want to see some documents related to the audit should contact the office of the institute on till October 4,2021 at 12.00 to 2.00.could be seen on office working days.
- 4) The members who want to give some instructions or some letter to the institute should bring it to the office of the institute 72 hours before the annual general meeting.

This meeting will be held on the background of the contagion of Covid 19 taking into account all necessary pre-permissions, considering the instructions of the government

# AAVISHKAR SOCIETY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF MENTALLY HANDICAPPED

(Annual Report)

#### Honorable member

#### Namaskar

I am happy to present the annual report of Aavishkar Working for the development of the intellectual disable. This year 2021 on 15<sup>th</sup> August independence day MR. Sachin Chavhan Teacher Shamrao Bhide workshop and Mr. babasaheb kamble craft teacher Sou. Savita Kamat vidhyamandir the flag was hoisted o 26<sup>th</sup> January.

Due to the Covid !9 shri.Shamrao Bhide workshop and sou.Savita Kamat vidhyamandir is closed for students. All these studentes were Given Training through home visit and home based programs using social media.

The institute's new initiative is to set up an independent production center for vocational rehabilitation of disabled students. The construction work of this production



center has been undertaken and it will be completed soon. This production center will be provided employment to the disabled students.

The camp was jointly organized by Aavishkar institute and District social welfare Department for the staff of all organizations working for the disabled in Ratnagiri. The government schemes for disabled in this camp and how to benefit them various expert groups provided guidance on how to get it.

Organization's website has been updated on auspicious occasion of Ghatsthapana (first day of Dasara)

Building construction donors from 01 April 2020 to 31st March 2021

Substantial donations received by	the organization during this reporting year
Mr. Prakash Kamat	2,00,000 .00

Tax Advisory Association Ratnagiri District	1,00,000 .00
Mr.Prabhakar kaluskar	50,000 .00
Sou. Shaila Kalakar	25,000.00
Sou. Radhika Desai	25,000.00
Mr. Milind Joshi	20,000.00
Vandana Treders	1,00,000 .00
Mr. Aravind Ganapule	50,000 .00
Mr. Chadrakant Kalakar	25,000 .00
Dr. Prachi Kulakarni	25,000 .00

During the reporting year 06 meetings of the executive board,05 meeting of the school committee, 04 meeting of the workshop committee and 04 meeting of production center committee. 02 online and 03 actual



meetings of workshop parents and 03 online 07 live meetings of school parents was held.

District welfare officer Hon. Dr.Yateen Pujari and officers from women child welfare department get cooperation and guidance every time . The institute is always thank full .

Ratnagiri transport corporation, Hon. District surgeon, Hon.collector, Ratnagiri and Municipal council always Thank you.

Local newspaper editor, K.tv and sam tv gives our various events present on network. All members of institute ,donors, Benefactors, lions club, Rotary club, Giants club, Saheli group, are our Financially supports. J.S.W. Ltd. Jaigad, Nuclear power Project, Bank of India, are always support to us. All staff of the school and the workshop work tirelessly for the overall development of the students. Thanks to all of them! Many thanks to the members. Bearers of Ashadeep parents Association and all the parents for their cooperation

Thank you!

Sou. Sampada joshi. Secretary, Aavishkar.

#### AAVISHKAR



Society for Development of Mentally Handicapped Ratnagiri

# Aavishkar Society's Sou. Savita Kamat Vidhyamandir, Ratnagiri. Annual Report 2020-2021

Hello!

Since March 2020, the entire world has been gripped by the epidemic of Covid - 19. Every year the school's academic year open on fifteenth June. But for the first time in history the epidemic prevented school from starting in June as usual. This means that students could not attend school directly. However, this did not stop the educational work of children. The number of students on this year's board was 96. Out of 50 students were on aided basis and 46 students were on nonaided basis. These students were divided into 8 groups from pre-primary to pre- vocational. It was a challenge for the teachers to do the academic work for the children when they were not actually present. As this was the first time such a situation had arisen, the teachers had no previous work experience and no guidance. Therefore, with the guidance and help of the teachers the path was chosen so that education of the students world continue.

#### Academic Works:-

- 1) With the joint participation of Commissioner Social Welfare, Pune and Jai vakeel foundation, Mumbai, Project Disha, portal for education programs for children in the age group of 3 to 18 years, was launched. In this 96 children of our school were registered.
- 2) A parent's what's Ap group was created for parental contact.
- 3) Their direction was evaluated on the assessment checklist on portal.
- 4) From that the annual objectives of the students were fixed.
- 5) Worksheet in the workbooks of project Disha were given to the students as per the monthly plan the annual targets set by the students.



- 6) Parents were instructed about that. Also the materials required to complete the worksheets e.g. pens, pencils, paints, chalk, eraser, sketch pen etc. was provided.
- 7) Educational materials were provided to the children to carry out the activities of the planned course. From which the practice of children's handicrafts, intellectual skills, self-reliance skills, will continue and new skills training will also take place. For this, parents were guided through live and video.
- Special teaching aids was made for children in need. parents were instructed on usage.
- 9) In order to make the concepts of mathematical, linguistic, scientific, sensory etc. clear to students, teacher has provided audio, video, PPT. etc. were sent to the parents what's App group. Google form was also used to provide feedback on educational programs. Discussions were also held with the parents.
- 10) In addition to educational activities, leisure activities and art and craft activities were given to the children along with literature. Guiding videos were created and sent to parents groups.
- 11) Creates videos showing the actions required for factor skill development
- 12) After completing the educational activities given to the students every month, the parents brought the teaching aids to the school. Completion of educational materials was done by group. Also, the photos and videos of the students actually taking action were sent to the WhatsApp group by the parents and collected according to the group.

# Cultural program :-

Every year all festivals of the year are celebrated in the school. Although it was not possible this year due to the absence of children were informed about the festivals during the year and activities were conducted by the children that occasion.



- Nag panchami children made replicas of snakes using different mediums e.g. leaves, papers, clay, paint a picture with water color etc. on the occasion of nagpanchami.
- 2) Shriganeshostav Every year Ganeshostav was celebrated in the school. But this year it was not possible to celebrate in presence of children .However Ganeshostav was celebrated in the school. In Shriganesha program children were involved poojan, Aarati,bhajan through zoom meeting .An exhibition of Ganesha images created by children .Some students attend this program Following the rules of corona prevention.
- 3) On the occasion of saraswati puja, children performed saraswati and pati poojn.
- 4) On the occasion of Diwali, the children painted pictures of panati, Rangoli, killa, firecrackers, given by school.
- 5) National festival Independence Day This year Independence Day was celebrated in the school as usual. Mr. Sachin Chavhan who is a staff from Work shop hosting a flag. On this occasion board member, school and workshop staff, and few parents were present.

Republic Day - January 26, Republic Day was celebrated at school. At this time school's art teacher Mr. Babasaheb Kamble hosting a flag.

6) World disability Day – 3<sup>Rd</sup> December World disability Day celebrated in school. On this occasion we arrange a workshop" how to make puppets' for parents. This workshop demonstrated how to make puppet and use in child's cognitive, self-help skill training. Dr. Yatin Pujaari District social welfare officer Ratnagiri was inaugurated and Mr. Pramod Shakya conducted program.

Informing camp about various schemes for disabled conducted through
District social welfare Ratnagiri collaboration with Avishakar society.

Representatives of organizations working for the disabled persones was attended this camp. Various government schemes were informed by concerned government officers.



7) Savitrrbai phule Jayanti – Savitribai phule jayanti celebrated on 4<sup>th</sup> January, because of on 3<sup>rd</sup> January was Sunday. Wreaths were to image of savitribai Phule. Mrs' Mansi kamble spl. Educator spoke about Savitribai's biography.

#### Parents meeting :-

school head mistress and teacher discuss about project Disha, children's online class, communication media for education, behavior problems, educational materials in parents meeting.

### Competition:-

1) The children participated in a competition organized by the Government of Maharashtra on the "My Family My Responsibility" 2) Staff of school participated in this competition. Making a rangoli with cereal, prevention P.P.T for precaution of corona, song on current pandemic situation composed by Mr.Kamble and sung by all teachers

# Training programs :-

- 1) Project Disha launch a new curriculum for 3 to 14 age group. Project Disha conduced a training program for teachers from June 26th to July 10 and for 14 to 18 age group from17th September to 30th September. This training program was online. All spl. educators and craft teachers participated in the training.
- 2) Training on Digital Literacy was given from 21st to 23rd September. This training organized by Rotary Club. Mr. Radhey Pandit as an for this workshop

Webinar:-There were various throughout the year. Autism, management of behavior problems disability policy and planning, early intervention diagnosis and treatment, all 26 webinars attended by teacher.





# Society for Development of Mentally Handicapped Ratnagiri

#### C.R.E.:-

- 1) Developing social readiness for transition Mrs. Manasi Kamble Mr. Nitin Chavhan was present this webinar.
- 2) Understanding specific learning disability, assessment diagnostic and intervention Aavishkar and NIEPD conducted this webinaR on 21st to 22nd February . MRS. Mansi kamble, Mrs. Leena Ghude and Mr. Nitin Chavhan was attended this webinar.
- 3) W.H.O developed online courses prevention and safety from COVID-19 .These course successfully completed all teacher.

Early intervention diagnosis and Treatment center – On 25<sup>th</sup> August 2020 An order was issued by the Commissioner ,Pune, to start an early diagnosis and treatment center. But the Aavishkar sanstha's Pratap Kanvinde Early diagnosis and treatment center started in 2003,a proposal was submitted for additional facilities.

# Highlights throughout the year:

On1st April 2021 Dr. Indurani Jakhad, Chief Executive Officer, zilla parishad Ratnagiri.a surprise visit to the school. During these visit she got detailed information about the educational activities of the school. Since 2020 due to the outbreak of COVID 19 students have not attended school. They were informed about the educational materials prepped by the teachers so that the learning of students would not be interrupted and students would be engaged in educational activities. Everyone was impressed, the overall educational work and educational materials this material is desire not only intellectual disabled but also the normal students should be given the same educational experience and educational materials.



# Varsha Choksi Child Guidance Center Annual Report 2020-2021 (AAVISHKAR SOCIETY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF MENTALLY HANDICAPPED)

Every Wednesday and Friday at 2.30 pm Child Guidance Center were open. Because of pandemic situation in this year the center was closed. School and workshop was going on online, so the students were not checked in the child guidance center.

ANNUAL REPORT OF SHREE SHAMRAOBHIDE WORKSHOP

(AAVISHKAR SOCIETY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF MENTALLY HANDICAPPED)

As the Corona outbreak started in the academic year 2020-21, while planning for this academic year, the aim was to reach the mentally retarded students in the workshop through social media. The training of mentally retarded students was continued through various means such as phone calls, home visits, home based activities, teaching programs, teaching videos. Items were also produced during this period using group teaching activities. For the sale of these manufactured items sales and exhibitions were organized at , Swatantryaveer V. D. Savarkar Natyagriha on the occasion of Diwali. 14 students were paid honorarium from the production center from the profit from the sale of student-made goods. A total of 89 students from the workshop participated in the online activity by overcoming various issues encountered in the student training even during the lockdown. Apart from training, the students were also given the benefit of government schemes.

#### Workshop Anniversary:

The 28th anniversary of the workshop was celebrated on 14th July. At this time Mr. Gajanan Rajput, headmaster, Lat. K.P. Abhyankar Mookbadhir Vidhyalaya, Mrs. Vaishali Joshi Headmistress, Sou. Savita Kamat Vidhyamandir. and Shree. Sachin Waingankar, Managing Superintendent of the workshop wished everyone a happy birthday by cutting the cake. Photos of the event were sent to the mentally retarded students in the workshop through social media.



#### Ganeshotsav:

In the lock down time, following the rules of the government, Ganeshotsav passed in great excitement on 19<sup>th</sup> and 20<sup>th</sup> August as always. The workshop staff performed *Bhajan* that time we feeled students absence. So the live broadcast of both the days of Ganeshotsav was shown to the students through zoom meeting.

#### Shantidham Foundation:

The online competition was held at the national level under the theme 'Zoom India' organized by Shantidham Foundation Delhi. 5 students from the workshop participated in this competition. Aditi Borkar was selected in the top 10. The students and the institute who participated in this competition were honored by giving testimonials. .

Sanitary Napkin Making: Mrs Harshda Patwardhan Director of Anandi Women's Care and her colleague Mrs. Madhura Shinde trained the female staff of the school and workshop on making sanitary napkins and the use of machinery.

My Family My Responsibility: Various competitions were organized by the Ratnagiri district administration in accordance with the Maharashtra government's mantra " My Family My Responsibility ". Mentally retarded students from the workshop also participated in the competition. The staff of the workshop sang a special song with the theme " My Family My Responsibility ". It was a Street play trying to create awareness of responsibility in Covid - 19 period .

Diwali Item Sell & Exhibition: In the lockdown time, perfect & beautiful things were created by our trainee students for which organized by making phone calls, home visits, home based activities, teaching programs, inviting parents to the workshops and providing raw materials. It had included sky lanterns, (*Aakash Kandil*) small lanterns, greetings cards, envelopes, decorative pots, cosmetics, paper flowers, cloth and paper bags, purses, etc. Exhibition and sale stalls were organized at Swa. Savarkar Natyagriha, Maruti Mandir like every year.



Inauguration of this stall. Mr. Rohanji Bane, Zilla Parishad, President. The stall was organized following the rules of the government. Still customers responded well even during the lockdown.

# \* Highlights \*:

- Workshop successfully carried out the responsibility of distributing Daripanja to 9 Samaj Mandirs in the district sanctioned by District Social Welfare.
- During the lockdown, when the actual work was closed, the workshop director collected information about the 12 workshops for the disabled (intellectually disabled) in Maharashtra.
- The workshop head and director trained through online training camps and webinars on various topics.
  - Managing Superintendent Shri. Sachin Sudam Waingankar was appointed as a President of Ratnagiri Zilha, Special Olympic Bharat, Maharashtra.
- 5) 26 mentally retarded students of the workshop participated in the drawing competition organized by Newspaper Daily Sakal .
- 6) On the occasion of World Disability Day on 03rd December, various entertaining online competitions were organized for the students. Also, through District Legal Services Authority, Ratnagiri, Mr. Anand Samant, Chief Secretary and Senior Judge, District Legal Services Authority, Ratnagiri have been provided information on disability law to parents and staff. And also announced the results of the online competition.
- 7) A one day camp was organized at the district level to get information about laws and schemes related to persons with disabilities through District Social Welfare Ratnagiri.
- On the occasion of World Forest Day, trees were planted in the premises of the organization through the Forest Department, Social Forestry Department, Ratnagiri.



9) As per the government regulations, the workshop was started from 8th February for actual vocational training and in order to prevent the increasing incidence, the lock down activity was resumed from 06th April by giving actual vocational training to the students.

# \* Benefits of Government Schemes \*:

- Zilla Parishad, Ratnagiri, financial assistance was provided Rs.1500/- per student under 5% cess to16 intellectual disabled persons for the purchase food & essential commodities.
- In order to take advantage of the lockdown activity, a smart phone was donated to the workshop student Ms. Dinesh Kamble through Rotary Club.
- Student Scholarships for the year 2018-19 and 2019-20 were deposited in the bank accounts of the students.
- 100 masks and sanitizer bottles were given to the workshop students through Ratnagiri Municipal Council.
- To get the benefit of machinery under Ratnagiri Municipal Council 5% cess. Ayesha Shirgaonkar's proposal was submitted.
- Proposal of 27 mentally retarded students of the workshop was submitted for Niramaya Health Insurance Policy.
  - 7. 77 renewals and 5 new proposals were submitted for student scholarship.
- Honorarium was given to 14 students through the production center of Avishkar Sanstha.
- The process of renewing the disability certificate of all the students of the workshop is in progress.
- Proposal of 02 students to get legal guardianship was submitted to District Social Welfare Office.

Thanks ...!



# **ACTIVITES OF AAVISHKAR SOCIETY**

AAVISHKAR: SOU, SAVITA KAMAT VIDHYAMANDIR

E 95 MIDC Mirjole RATNAGIRI. 415 639

F

02352 295689

AAVISHKAR: SHREE. SHAMRAO BHIDE WORKSHOP

E 95 MIDC Mirjole RATNAGIRI. 415 639



02352 295684

AAVISHKAR: VARSHA CHOKSI CHILD GUIDENCE CLINIK

At Every Friday 02.30 pm

- SHREE PRATAP KANVINDE EARLY INTERVENTION CENTER
   Early Identification, Early Intervention, Pre-determined day and time.
- AAVISHKAR PRODUCTION CENTER
   To Provide home education for the M.R.
   Courses for parents.
- FUTURE PLANS
   RESEARCH CENTER FOR REHABILITAION OF THE MENTALLY RETARDED

Email: aavishkar.ratnagiri@gmail.com Website: www.aavishkar-ratnagiri.org

#### **ECECUTIVE BOARD 2020-21**

President

Mr. Bipin Shaha C.A.

Vice-president:

Mrs. Dipti Bhatkar

Secretary

Mrs. Sampada Joshi

Treasurer

Dr. Sharad Prbhudesai

# **OTHER MEMBERS**

Mrs. Neela Palkar Mr. Nitin Kanvinde Mr. Sachin Sarolkar Mrs. Rasmi Kashelkar Dr. Madhumita Mhaiskar

#### **EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS**

Head Master, Sou. Savita Kamat Vidhyamandir, Ratnagiri Managing Superintendent, Shree Shamrao Bhide Workshop, Ratnagiri

President

Aavishkar Society For the Development of

Mentally Handicapped